
Workforce and Employment Committee Agenda 
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 

Holiday Inn Sacramento Downtown Arena 
300 J Street Sacramento CA 95814 

Balboa/Calaveras Room 
Zoom link 

Meeting ID: 822 4950 0529 Passcode: WEC2024 
Join by phone: 1-669-900-6833 Passcode: *6660611# 

1:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
    
1:30 pm      Welcome and Introductions  
        Walter Shwe, Chairperson and All Members 
 
1:35 pm      Approve January 2024 Draft Meeting Minutes                           Tab 1 
                 Walter Shwe, Chairperson and All Members 

1:40 pm             Update on Occupational Therapist Provider Types                  Tab 2 
                           Deborah Pitts, WEC member  
 
1:45 pm             Public Comment 
 
1:50 pm             HCAI Update                                                                                  Tab 3           
                           HCAI Representative (Invited) 
         
2:10 pm      Public Comment 
 
2:15 pm     Discussion of Community-Based Organization Challenges  Tab 4 
      Re: Medi-Cal Billing for Peer Support Specialists 
      Al Rowlett, Turning Point Community Programs (TPCP) 
      Diana White, Vice President, Chief Operations Officer, TPCP 
      Jennifer Wellenstein, Deputy Chief Operations Officer, TPCP 

    Star Cannon, Program Director, Consumers Self Help Center 
    Guyton Colantuono, Executive Director, Project Return Peer Support  
    Network 

 
3:15 pm      Public Comment 
 
3:20 pm      Break 
3:35 pm             CA Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) Presentation             Tab 5 
       CA Department of Rehabilitation Representative  
       Sarah Frohock, Clinical Supervisor, Butte County  
       Beth Dillard, Employment Services Coordinator, Butte County 
       Emilio Muniz, Employment Services Coordinator, Butte County 
       Brad Brunner, Executive Director, Caminar 

               Regina Kaiser, Executive Director, DreamCatchers Empowerment 
     Network 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249500529?pwd=Q1FGZ1JjdUFGd0ZWbktsRDIwMzV6dz09


4:35 pm      Public Comment 
 
4:40 pm             CBHPC Workgroups Update                                                       Tab 6 
                           Walter Shwe, Chairperson and All Members 
 
4:50 pm        Public Comment        
 
4:55 pm       Wrap up/Next Steps  
        Walter Shwe, Chairperson and All Members 
 
5:00 pm       Adjourn 
 
The scheduled times on the agenda are estimates and subject to change. 
 
Workforce and Employment Committee Members 
Chairperson: Walter Shwe   Chair-elect: TBD 
Members: Susie Baker, John Black, Jessica Grove, Donald Morrison, Dale Mueller, 
Jessica Ocean, Deborah Pitts, Maria Sierra, Bill Stewart, Arden Tucker 
 
WET Steering Committee Members: Le Ondra Clark Harvey, Robb Layne, Kristin 
Dempsey, Janet Frank, Olivia Loewy, E. Maxwell Davis, Robert McCarron, Kathryn 
Kietzman, Chad Costello, John Drebinger, Heidi Strunk, Marcellus Brookshaw 
 
Staff: Ashneek Nanua, Justin Boese 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



                               TAB 1 

 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee  

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 
 

 

 
Agenda Item: Approve January 2024 Draft Meeting Minutes  
 
Enclosures: January 2024 Draft WEC Meeting Minutes        
 
Background/Description: 

Committee members will review and approve the draft meeting minutes for the 
Workforce and Employment Committee January 2024 Quarterly Meeting.  

 

3



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 1 of 8 
 

Workforce and Employment Committee 
Meeting Minutes (Draft) 

January 17, 2024 
 

Committee Members present: John Black, Walter Shwe, Arden Tucker, Jessica 
Ocean, Donald Morrison, Maria Sierra, Susie Baker, Diane Shinstock (stand in for 
Jessica Grove), Dale Mueller, Deborah Pitts, Bill Stewart, Danielle Sena  

WET Steering Committee Members Present: Marcellus Brookshaw 

Presenters: Anne Powell, Ellice Ramm, Lucero Robles, Alexandria Simpson, May 
Vang, Hung Tran, Ericka Mancillas Vargas, Mary Ellen Baraceros 

Staff present: Ashneek Nanua, Justin Boese, Naomi Ramirez 

Meeting Commenced at 1:30 p.m. 

Item #1 Nominate Chairperson and Chair-Elect for 2024 (Action) 

Workforce and Employment Committee (WEC) staff reviewed the responsibilities of the 
committee Chairperson and Chair-Elect. Walter Shwe volunteered to be the WEC 
Chairperson for 2024.  Bill Stewart motioned for Walter Shwe to become the 2024 WEC 
Chairperson. John Black seconded the motion. Staff took a roll call vote and the 
committee unanimously approved Walter Shwe as the WEC Chairperson. 
 
Bill Stewart volunteered as the WEC Chair-Elect for 2024. John Black motioned for Bill 
Stewart to be the WEC 2024 Chair-Elect. Arden Tucker seconded the motion. CBHPC’s 
WEC staff took a roll call vote and the committee unanimously nominated Bill Stewart 
as the WEC 2024 Chair-Elect. Chief of Operations, Naomi Ramirez, stated that new 
Council members are typically not able to serve in committee leadership roles until they 
have been on the Council for at least one year. Naomi will submit the request to the 
Council’s Officer team for approval.  
 
Action/Resolution  
The WEC Chairperson and Chair-Elect nominations will be submitted to the CBHPC 
Officer team for approval. 
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
CBHPC Officer team – January 2024 
 

4



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 2 of 8 
 

Item #2 Approve October 2023 Draft Meeting Minutes  

The Workforce and Employment Committee (WEC) reviewed the October 2023 Draft 
Meeting Minutes. The minutes were approved by the committee with no edits.   
 
 

Action/Resolution  
The October 2023 WEC Meeting Minutes are approved and will be posted to the 
CBHPC website. 
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua – January 2024 

Item #3 CBHPC Workgroups Update  

WEC staff asked the committee to identify representatives for each CBHPC workgroup 
and stated the responsibilities for the representatives. The role of the representative is 
to ensure that the committee is informed of the efforts of the workgroup. Don Morrison 
volunteered for the Substance Use Disorder Workgroup. Susie Baker volunteered to 
attend the Children and Youth Workgroup to determine if she would like to attend and 
report back to the WEC at future meetings. Bill Stewart volunteered as a backup 
representative for the Children and Youth Workgroup. Arden Tucker volunteered as the 
representative for the Reducing Disparities Workgroup. 
 
Ashneek Nanua, WEC staff, provided an update on the Children and Youth Workgroup 
(CYW) and Reducing Disparities Workgroup (RDW) meetings. At the January 2024 
Quarterly Meeting, the CYW will receive updates from the Mental Health Services 
Oversight and Accountability Commission (MHSOAC), California Alliance for Child and 
Family Services (CACFS), and the CA Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) on 
current initiatives, projects, and efforts for children and youth behavioral health in 
California. The presentations were requested from the workgroup’s youth 
representatives due to their desire to be informed on current projects and efforts. The 
CYW has focused on increasing youth involvement in the workgroup and having the 
youth included in the work of CBHPC. 
 
Ashneek Nanua, WEC staff, provided an update for the RDW. The Reducing Disparities 
Workgroup will review the current list of priorities for the workgroup and have an 
opportunity to provide edits. The workgroup will discuss potential topics to focus on in 
2024.  
 

5



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 3 of 8 
 

The Substance Use Disorder Workgroup is in the beginning phase of developing the 
work activities of their group and will be meeting on the Thursdays of the quarterly 
meetings during the lunch hour.  
Action/Resolution  
The workgroup representatives will update the WEC on activities of each group. 
 

Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Susie Baker, Bill Stewart, Don Morrison, Arden Tucker – Ongoing  

Item #4      Presentation of HCAI Research Data Center Dashboards & 
        Certified Wellness Coaches 

Ellice Ramm from the Research and Evaluation Section at the CA Department of Health 
Care Access and Information (HCAI) presented to the WEC on the HCAI Research 
Data Center’s current workforce data dashboards. The current dashboards are the 
Race/Ethnicity Breakdowns of the Workforce, Languages Spoken by the Workforce, 
Education Pathways for all Workforce, and Education Pathways specific to Registered 
Nurses. Ellice provided a demonstration of how each dashboard functions.  
 
Anne Powell from the Policy Section of the Office of Health Workforce Development at 
HCAI presented to the WEC on the Certified Wellness Coach (CWC) Profession. HCAI 
is tasked to design, build, and launch grant programs for this profession. Anne reviewed 
the roles of CWC I and CWC II, scope of services, competencies, career lattice, and 
examples of sites where CWC may work.  
 
Committee members engaged in a question-and-answer session with the presenters. 
Topics included questions about the lack of inclusion of Occupational Therapists and 
Registered Nurses in the career lattice for CWCs. Committee members asked if there is 
support for Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) students entering the CWC 
profession. There were also questions about the data filters for the Registered Nurse 
dashboard. Additionally, committee members asked how HCAI may collect information 
on gaps in the data dashboards such as staff shortages and turnover rates, the 
inclusion of American Sign Language in the Language Dashboard, and the inclusion of 
specific LGBTQ and sexual orientation identifications in the Race/Ethnicity Workforce 
Dashboard. 

Action/Resolution  
The WEC will invite HCAI representatives to subsequent meetings to provide updates 
on initiatives and projects pertaining to the behavioral health workforce and Workforce 
Education and Training (WET) Five-Year Plan. 
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
HCAI representatives, Ashneek Nanua – Ongoing 

6



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Item #5 Public Comment 

Elizabeth R. Stone from Ventura County expressed the hope for HCAI to link license 
type and service settings to the data and the impact they are having on the outcomes.  
Elizabeth also stated that an extensive curriculum was developed for Certified Peer 
Wellness Coaches 15-20 years ago at the Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA) and is still used in New Jersey. She encouraged 
HCAI to look at the existing Certified Peer Wellness Coach curriculum for the 
development of the upcoming Certified Wellness Coach provider type.  
 
Action/Resolution  
N/A 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
N/A 

Item #6 Update on Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist Certification  

Lucero Robles, Director of Quality Assurance and Compliance for the California Mental 
Health Services Authority (CalMHSA) presented updates on the Medi-Cal Peer Support 
Specialist Certification. Lucero reviewed the program components for certification. She 
then notified the WEC that the DHCS-funded scholarship cycle is now closed. 
Scholarships have been distributed for certification in the initial certification pathway and 
grandparenting pathway. DHCS-funded scholarships for training in the 
Parent/Caregiver/Family Member peer specialization are now closed and have been 
distributed by region on a rolling basis. Additionally, there are currently 27 approved 
training providers recognized for the 80-hour competency training; 7 approved training 
providers for Parent/Caregiver/Family Member Peer Specialization; 5 training providers 
approved for the Unhoused Specialization; 7 training providers approved for the Crisis 
Care Specialization; and 6 training providers approved for the Justice-Involved 
Specialization. CalMHSA has a data dashboard that provides insight to the diverse 
community of certified Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialists. The Spanish version of the 
certification exam is now available. For the first quarter of 2024, the Continued 
Education Training Provider applications will open and CalMHSA will collaborate with 
the CA Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to bring certification into the 
institutions. 

Alexandria Simpson from the Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Policy Division at the 
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) provided updates on the Medi-Cal Peer 
Support Specialist Certification. DHCS is currently developing a Behavioral Health 
Information Notice (BHIN) that streamlines Medi-Cal Peer Support Services guidance 
into a single source as well as clarifies and updates existing policy guidance. Updated 
guidance topics include program plan submission requirements, oversight roles, 

7



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 5 of 8 
 

claiming updates, lapsed certification process, county opt-in process, and Code of 
Ethics to incorporate stakeholder feedback. The new guidance will supersede previous 
BHIN guidance for the Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist Benefit. DHCS is also 
continuing to explore the development of a unique identifier for Medi-Cal Peer Support 
Specialist claims and are developing an updated Frequently Asked Questions 
document. The department is having ongoing partnerships with counties and CalMHSA 
for implementation considerations. Additionally, DHCS surveyed counties on 
implementation of the benefit in October 2023 which included questions about county 
experiences with their provider network, workforce development, experience of the Peer 
Support Specialists, and benefit’s impact on Medi-Cal members. The findings of the 
survey will be finalized in the first quarter of 2024 to inform future technical assistance 
and guidance to address implementation barriers. 

Committee members engaged in a question-and-answer session with the presenters. 
Topics included questions about input to CalMHSA on the listening session to develop 
the certification program and flexibility considerations for individuals with barriers to 
obtain certification based on the current process. The WEC expressed appreciation and 
the importance of diverse and inclusive imagery in presentations and outreach, 
concerns about scholarships no longer being available for areas of specialization and 
efforts to advocate for additional scholarships. Members inquired about data on how 
counties are utilizing peers, and asked about how DHCS is addressing challenges for 
individuals and peer organizations that are already engaging in peer work who are not 
able to bill Medi-Cal for peer support services due to their current job titles not being 
recognized as a billable position.  

Action/Resolution 
The WEC will continue to track and provide input for Senate Bill 803 implementation.  
 

Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua – Ongoing  

Item #7 Public Comment  

Elizabeth R. Stone stated that she tried to become a training organization as someone 
who was a trainer for 30 years. Elizabeth shared that she developed an individually 
tailored training that was rejected without any feedback. She expressed hope for 
additional providers and individually tailored trainings to meet the guidelines and be 
approved. She also stated that she founded and runs an organization that is an EPIC 
grant recipient and is hearing that community-based organizations are losing county 
contracts and are unable to bill for peer services. These organizations are hoping to 
stick to peer values as opposed to move towards a clinical focus. Elizabeth encouraged 
DHCS to attend monthly calls hosted by Advocates for Human Potential (AHP) to hear 
the frustration of providers who have done evidence-based peer work. She also 
encouraged DHCS to find creative ways to maintain traditional peer values and allow 

8



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 6 of 8 
 

non-traditional providers to bill for services to meet the needs of individuals who benefit 
from peer services. 
 
Action/Resolution  
N/A 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
N/A 

Item #8    Presentations on Clubhouse Models (San Diego County) 

May Vang, Director of East Wind Clubhouse and Hung Tran, Vocational Specialist for 
East Wind Clubhouse provided an overview of their program focused on the Southeast 
Asian and refugee population. A majority of the participants in the program are older 
adults. The East Wind Clubhouse provides vocational, educational, and social supports 
and uses the Clubhouse International Model Standards to support members through 
psycho-social rehabilitation rather than providing clinical services. The program is 
member-directed and includes monthly member meetings and an Advisory Board to 
collect member input on various topics. The presenters reviewed services that the East 
Wind Clubhouse offers such as skills classes and application of skills, self-help groups, 
and Individual Placement and Support (IPS) supportive employment services for 
individuals with Serious Mental Illness. Participants attend and participate in the 
Clubhouse on a volunteer basis in meaningful work activities, trainings, strengths 
assessments, and social events. The Clubhouse receives funding through a variety of 
sources such as grants, partnerships with providers and agencies, and the County of 
San Diego.  
 
May Vang then discussed the successes, challenges, and best practices of the 
program. There were successes around increased access to mental health care and 
community support resources for underserved populations, reductions in 
hospitalizations and psychiatric crises, educational and vocational skills-building to help 
members secure living wage jobs and independence, improved coordination between 
health care, legal, and social services, member empowerment, and unique peer lead 
environment. Challenges included funding; language and cultural barriers; access 
issues such as transportation or unstable housing; trust-building with refugees; staffing 
recruitment and retention; legal documentation limitations for accessing government 
benefits or seeking employment; diagnosis complexity; and medication adherence due 
to differing cultural beliefs and stigmas. Best practices included cultural competency 
training for all staff; peer support provider recruitment; establishment of community 
partnerships; flexible member participation options; multilingual program materials and 
interpretation support; holistic wellness approaches; evaluation and responsiveness to 
community feedback; and creation of a welcoming and supportive environment. 

9



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 7 of 8 
 

Ericka Mancillas Bargas, Program Supervisor for the Oasis Clubhouse, and Mary Ellen 
Varaceros, Regional Director for the Oasis Clubhouse, provided an overview on their 
program focused on the Transition-Aged Youth (TAY) population. The Oasis Clubhouse 
is part of Pathways Community Service (PCS) which is one of the largest healthcare 
providers in the United States. They were awarded a contract in 2006 funded by the 
Mental Health Services Act (MHSA). Services include daily groups on topics such as 
coping skills; job skills; peer support; cooking; recovery; expressive art; and Wellness 
Recovery Action Plans. Other Services include education assistance, Individual 
Placement and Supports (IPS) supported employment, housing, community resource 
linkages, and social, reactional, and wellness outings and activities. Oasis Clubhouse 
provides volunteer and community service opportunities through local organizations. 
Successes of the program include connections with the community support partners 
that provide additional resources for youth, serving nearly 400 TAY members, and 
supporting 28 members with employment in the past year. Challenges include re-
engaging TAY to return to the Clubhouse and integrating within the community. Best 
practices include a harm reduction approach, centering the Clubhouse around TAY-
specific interests such as self-care groups, vision boards, and social interaction, a 
Program Advisory Group that includes TAY feedback, and collaboration with community 
partners. The presenters concluded their presentation with some success stories.  
 
Committee members engaged the East Wind Clubhouse and Oasis Clubhouse 
presenters in a question-and-answer session. Topics included the composition of the 
Oasis Clubhouse Program Advisory Group, community connections willing to hire 
Clubhouse members, and encouragement for the presenters to share their programs at 
their local behavioral health boards and supervisors.  
 
Action/Resolution  
N/A 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
N/A 

Item #9 Public Comment  

Elizabeth R. Stone commended the East Wind Clubhouse for their inclusivity and efforts 
to translate so all members may understand and participate in their meetings. She 
asked how Clubhouses are billing Medi-Cal if they have Peer Support Specialists. The 
Clubhouse presenters stated that they are having conversations about Medi-Cal billing 
for Peer Support Specialists, but it is not occurring at this time. 
 
Action/Resolution  
N/A 

10



California Behavioral Health Planning Council (CBHPC) Workforce and Employment 
Committee – January 2024 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT) 

Page 8 of 8 
 

Responsible for Action-Due Date 
N/A 

Item #10 Update on Occupational Therapist Provider Types 

This item has been postponed to the subsequent quarterly meeting due to a time 
conflict. 
 
Action/Resolution  
Committee member, Deborah Pitts, will update the WEC on current efforts to establish 
Occupational Therapists as Licensed Mental Health Professionals in the Specialty 
Mental Health Services System and Licensed Practitioners of the Healing Arts in the 
Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System.  
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Deborah Pitts, Ashneek Nanua – April 2024 

Item #11 Wrap Up/Next Steps  

WEC staff asked the committee if they would like to pursue the issue of peer-run 
community-based organizations (CBO) challenges with billing Medi-Cal due to not 
having county contracts and whether the committee would like to work on action items 
to address this issue. Executive Officer, Jenny Bayardo, added that one potential idea 
would be to identify and highlight communities where the counties and CBOs are 
working well together for Medi-Cal billing for Peer Support Services. Committee 
members expressed agreement to pursue action on this topic for peers in the adult and 
children’s system of care.  
 
Action/Resolution  
The WEC will identify ways to improve the connection between peer-run CBOs and 
county behavioral health departments to bill Medi-Cal for Peer Support Services at the 
subsequent committee meeting. WEC staff will work with WEC leadership to plan the 
agenda for the next meeting.  
 
Responsible for Action-Due Date 
Ashneek Nanua – April 2024 
 

11



 
   TAB 2 
 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee 

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 
       

Agenda Item: Update on Occupational Therapists Provider Types   

Enclosures: WEC Letter: Occupational Therapists as LMHPs and LPHAs   
            SPA 23-0026 Approval 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

This agenda item provides members with an update on advocacy efforts to support and 
expand the behavioral health workforce by including qualified Occupational Therapists 
as a Licensed Mental Health Professional (LMHP) provider type in the Specialty Mental 
Health Services System and as Licensed Practitioners of the Healing Arts (LPHAs) in 
the Substance Use Disorder system in California.  

WEC Work Plan: This agenda item corresponds to WEC Work Plan Objective 1.6: 

Objective 1.6: Collaborate with other Planning Council committees to ensure that 
Occupational Therapists and other Master’s level, state-licensed health providers with 
mental health practice education are identified as licensed mental health professionals 
(LMHPs) for Specialty Mental Health Services (SMHS) and Licensed Practitioners of the 
Healing Arts (LPHAs) for Substance Use Disorders system. 
 
Background/Description:  
 
The Workforce and Employment Committee has advocated for the inclusion of 
Occupational Therapists (OTs) as LMHPs for several years as these providers are 
trained and qualified to provide services to individuals with behavioral health conditions. 
In November 2022, the WEC submitted a letter requesting DHCS to allow OTs to be 
considered LMHPs in the Specialty Mental Health Services (SMHS) system and LPHAs 
in the Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-ODS). Committee members 
expressed interest in tracking the outcome of this request. 
 
The Department of Health Care Services submitted a State Plan Amendment in Fall 
2023 to include OTs as LMHPs and LPHAs to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services (CMS). The WEC will receive an update regarding the approved amendment.  
 

12

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/MH/Documents/CBHPC-Workforce-and-Employement/CBHPC-OT-Request-Letter-Nov2022.pdf
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/formsandpubs/laws/Documents/SPA-23-0026-Approval.pdf


        TAB 3 
 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee 

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 
       

Agenda Item: HCAI Update 

Enclosures: HCAI Workforce Programs March 2024 Update (Pages 3-4) 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

This agenda item provides the Council members with information regarding HCAI’s 
current workforce programs for individuals with behavioral health conditions. 

WEC Work Plan: This agenda item corresponds to Work Plan Objective 1.6: 

Objective 1.6: Support building the workforce of individuals with lived behavioral health 
experience through advocacy and recommendations for the statewide certification, 
training, and Medicaid reimbursement for Peer Support Specialists, Community Health 
Workers, and Wellness Coaches, including the promotion of equitable opportunities for 
career growth. 

Background/Description: 
A representative from the Department of Health Care Access and Information (HCAI) 
was invited to provide an update about the Certified Wellness Coach provider type, 
which is a $338.3 million multi-year initiative that aims to build a larger, more diverse, 
and representative behavioral health workforce with lived experience in California. The 
WEC also invited HCAI to share potential impacts from Governor Newsom’s $140 
million General Fund delayed spending for workforce initiatives in Fiscal Years 2024-25 
and 2025-26 as stated in the Legislative Analyst Office Medi-Cal Analysis Report (2024-
2025 Budget).  
 
 
Additional Resources: 
HCAI Health Workforce Dashboards Webpage 
HCAI Behavioral Health Programs Webpage  
 

13

https://hcai.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/Agenda-Item-6-HCAI-Workforce-Program-and-Recommendation-Updates.pdf
https://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/4838
https://lao.ca.gov/Publications/Report/4838
https://hcai.ca.gov/workforce-capacity/workforce-data/#health-workforce-dashboards
https://hcai.ca.gov/loans-scholarships-grants/grants/bhp/


        TAB 4 
California Behavioral Health Planning Council 

Workforce and Employment Committee 
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 

 

Agenda Item: Discussion of Community-Based Organization Challenges  
  Re: Medi-Cal Billing for Peer Support Specialists 

Enclosures: None 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

This agenda item provides committee members with perspectives regarding the 
challenges of Medi-Cal billing for Peer Support Specialist Certification for peer-run 
Community-Based Organizations (CBOs). The WEC will use this information to 
advocate for best practices and policies for Peer Support Specialists working in the 
public behavioral health system. 

WEC Work Plan: This agenda item corresponds to WEC Work Plan Objective 1.6: 

Objective 1.6: Support building the workforce of individuals with lived behavioral health 
experience through advocacy and recommendations for the statewide certification, 
training, and Medicaid reimbursement for Peer Support Specialists, Community Health 
Workers, and Wellness Coaches, including the promotion of equitable opportunities for 
career growth. 

Background/Description: 
The WEC will initiate a discussion with peer-run Community-Based Organizations to 
identify challenges and potential solutions to bill the Medi-Cal system for Peer Support 
Services. Representatives from Turning Point Community Programs, Consumers Self 
Help Center, and Project Return Peer Support Network will share information about their 
Medi-Cal certified peers. Invited Community-Based Organizations will also discuss the 
nuances of contracting with county behavioral health departments for Medi-Cal billing.  

 
Additional Resources: 
Senate Bill 803 – Bill Text 
DHCS Peer Support Services Webpage 
CalMHSA Peer Certification Webpage and CA Peer Certification Website 
 
 
 

14

https://www.tpcp.org/
https://www.consumersselfhelp.org/
https://www.consumersselfhelp.org/
https://prpsn.org/home-peer-support-network.html
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB803
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/Pages/Peer-Support-Services.aspx
https://www.calmhsa.org/peer-certification/
https://www.capeercertification.org/


                         TAB 5 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee 

Wednesday, April 17, 2024     
   

Agenda Item: CA Department of Rehabilitation Presentation (DOR) Presentation 
Enclosures: None 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

This agenda item provides committee members with foundational knowledge regarding 
employment programs and services that the CA Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) 
provides for individuals with behavioral health conditions including county-contracted 
programs.  

WEC Work Plan: This agenda item corresponds to WEC Work Plan Objectives 1.3, 
2.1, and 2.2: 

Objective 1.3: Build the Council’s understanding of County specific workforce development 
initiatives and their successes and challenges in order to advocate best practices that may 
be standardized across local agencies in consideration of different needs in local and urban 
areas.  
Objective 2.1: Expand Council’s knowledge in order to build and make available a current 
inventory of employment and education support services available to mental health and 
SUD consumers in each of California’s counties. Such inventory must consider limitations 
created by unequal access or opportunities due to social inequities.  

a) Identify successful employment programs that are happening at the local level 
and where they are located. 
b) Strengthen the connections between individuals who need employment services 
to available programs and services and scale these programs to hard-to-reach, 
underserved communities. 

Objective 2.2: Build Council’s understanding of California Department of Rehabilitation’s 
mechanism to support employment and education for California’s mental health and SUD 
consumers, including but not limited to mental health cooperative programs. 
 
Background/Description: 
 
A representative from the CA Department of Rehabilitation will provide an overview of 
their programs and services to support individuals with behavioral health conditions. 
Butte County is contracted with DOR and has invited two subcontracted local 
organizations, Caminar and Dreamcatchers Empowerment Network, to discuss their 
relationship with DOR and employment services to support individuals with behavioral 
health conditions.  

15



        TAB 6 

California Behavioral Health Planning Council 
Workforce and Employment Committee  

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 

Agenda Item: CBHPC Workgroups Update 

Enclosures: None 

How This Agenda Item Relates to Council Mission 
To review, evaluate and advocate for an accessible and effective behavioral health 
system. 

This agenda item provides the opportunity for the Workforce and Employment 
Committee to coordinate the activities of the CBHPC workgroups in accordance with the 
WEC Work Plan. 

Background/Description: 

CBHPC’s Executive Committee would like to ensure that the Planning Council’s 
workgroups are integrated into the work of all committees. The WEC will select a 
representative for CBHPC Workgroups:  Reducing Disparities Workgroup, Children and 
Youth Workgroup, and Substance Use Disorder Workgroup. Committee members who 
attended each workgroup will report on discussions held during each workgroup 
meeting to identify any points of collaboration with WEC activities and Work Plan items. 

CBHPC workgroups: 

• Reducing Disparities Workgroup
o Representative: Arden Tucker

• Children and Youth Workgroup
o Representative: Susie Baker, Bill Stewart

• Substance Use Disorder Workgroup
o Representative: Don Morrison

16


	Workforce and Employment Committee April 2024 Quarterly Meeting Packet



